RFP 16-011
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F

Instructions:  Please provide answers in the yellow shaded areas to all questions.  If you have attachment, please reference them in your response.   Do not include cost figures in the technical proposal.

A. Compliance with RFP

Service Factors

1. Order Confirmation (RFP Section 1.4.3): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



2. Delivery Requirements (RFP Section 1.4.4): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	 



3. Please provide the historical percentage of vehicles delivered / picked up within the timeframe agreed to at ordering for contracts your company has maintained over the last two years. Please describe any efforts you have undergone or are undergoing to try to improve this rate.  
	 



4. Report Submission Requirements (RFP Section 1.4.5): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



5. Auditing (RFP Section 1.4.6): How will you comply with the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to complying with any of the requirements. 
	



6. Vehicle Requirements (RFP Section 1.4.7): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



7. Police Pursuit Vehicle State of Michigan Test (RFP Section 1.4.8): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



8. Required Tests for Police Vehicle Equipment Installation (RFP Section 1.4.9): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements.
	



9. Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) Fuel Authorized Conversion (RFP Section 1.4.10): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements.
	



10. Price Decrease Reciprocation (RFP Section 1.4.11): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements.
	



11. Timely Response to Inquiry (RFP Section 1.4.12): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements.
	



12. Order Due Date Notification and Guarantee (RFP Section 1.4.13): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



13. Please provide the Order Due Date for model year 2016 vehicles. 
	



14. Performance Metric and Invoice Credits (RFP Section 1.4.14): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



15. Corrective Actions for Non-Compliance (RFP Section 1.4.15): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 

	


16. Quarterly Meeting (RFP Section 1.4.16): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	




Account Management

17. Account Management Team Members
a. Please provide an overview of the management and customer relationship team that will be responsible for managing the State relationship in the event of being awarded the State’s business.  Please include the following details:
b. Designate an Account Manager who will serve as the primary point of contact.  A backup secondary contact must also be identified. Provide the name, mailing address, telephone number, fax number, and email address. 
c. Number of people in each position on the Account Team
d. Short profiles of key personnel including experience with governmental and quasi-governmental accounts
e. Reporting lines as well as responsibilities for each member of the team
f. Organization arrangements to provide adequate service support
g. Provisions in place for backup support for the Account Management Team
h. Resume for each member of the proposed Account Management Team
	



18. Quarterly Meeting (RFP Section 1.4.16): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



19. Problem Resolution/Escalation: What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is your company's standard process for problem escalation if the standard problem resolution process cannot resolve an issue? The escalation procedures should indicate the steps to be taken in response to a problem report, the contact information and title of the Respondent’s employee(s) responding at each level, and the elapsed time before the next level of response is invoked.  
	 




Other Documents

20. Specification Sheets: Please provide specification sheets and standard accessory / option sheets for each vehicle in your proposal. 
	



21. Vehicle Warranty Information: Please provide the manufacturer’s vehicle warranty information for each vehicle in your proposal. 
	



22. Recommended Maintenance Schedule Information: Please provide the manufacturer’s recommended maintenance schedule information for each vehicle in your proposal.
	


[bookmark: _GoBack]
23. Intellichoice Profiles: Please provide the Intellichoice (www.Intellichoice.com) vehicle profile, including the ownership cost sheet, for each vehicle in your proposal, if available. These documents are not required for Mobility Vans.
	



24. Service Center Locations: Please provide the physical address(es) for the locations of your service centers that will be serving the State, should the Requesting Entity need to have a vehicle serviced by your dealership. 
	



25. Aftermarket Installation: Please provide the physical address(es) for the locations that will be installing any aftermarket accessories and options. Clearly indicate the names of the locations and which are owned by your company.
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